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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Gray, Dara F [DGray@entergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 4:21 PM
To: Logan, Dennis
Cc: Balsam, Briana; Wentzel, Michael; IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: RE: Draft Indian point opinion

Dennis 
Thanks for keeping me "in the loop'. 
As long as the delay is only a few days, that is ok with Entergy but we agree that we need to 
get a response from NMFS on what they mean by that (a day or two is fine but after that...), 
especially given your schedule and the holiday. 
Thanks again 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Logan, Dennis [mailto:Dennis.Logan@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 3:28 PM 
To: Gray, Dara F 
Cc: Balsam, Briana; Wentzel, Michael; IPRenewal NPEmails 
Subject: RE: Draft Indian point opinion 
 
Dara, 
 
Very good.  E-mail will be fine.  I will be working from home Thursday and can call you if 
you need to discuss anything.  I'll be checking voice- and e-mails regularly. 
 
Dennis 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 3:24 PM 
To: Logan, Dennis 
Cc: Balsam, Briana; Wentzel, Michael; IPRenewal NPEmails 
Subject: RE: Draft Indian point opinion 
 
Hi Dennis 
I will get you an answer tomorrow. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Logan, Dennis [mailto:Dennis.Logan@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Gray, Dara F 
Cc: Balsam, Briana; Wentzel, Michael; IPRenewal NPEmails 
Subject: FW: Draft Indian point opinion 
 
Dara 
 
Julie would like more time to finish the draft biological opinion.   
 
I have some concern if by "towards the end of that week" she means Friday close of business.  
Both Entergy and NRC need time to comment and get back to NMFS in time that NMFS can then 
incorporate the comments and produce the final.  I will be out of the office the week of 
November 12 to 16, and that put some time constraints on our review here at NRC. 
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I think that for NRC, a delay of only a day or two would make little difference. 
 
I plan to express the concern above to NMFS.  Do you have any further concerns with NMFS 
proposed delay? 
 
Dennis   
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Julie Email [mailto:jecrocker@verizon.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 1:53 PM 
To: Logan, Dennis; Balsam, Briana 
Subject: Draft Indian point opinion 
 
Hi Dennis 
We are making good progress on internal review of the draft opinion for Indian point - we had 
told you we would have it to you on oct 22 but it is looking like it will be more towards the 
end of that week. Just wanted to let you know. I think we have enough time built in after 
that (final due nov 28) that meeting the final date will not be a problem. Let me know if you 
have any concerns 
 
Julie 
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